STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
OFFICE OF STATE BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT

MICHAEL F. EASLEY DAVID T. McCoy
GOVERNOR STATE BUDGET DIRECTOR

February 4, 2008

Mr. Doug Holbrook

Fiscal Research Division

Suite 619, Legislative Office Building
300 N. Salisbury Street

Raleigh, NC 27603-5925

Dear Mr. Holbrook:

In regard to your inquiry on Friday February 1, 2008, concerning the attached letter to Senator
Basnight and Speaker Hackney dated December 10, 2007, the initial response activities were
comprised of debris removal and emergency protective measures and included both labor and

equipment costs.

With regards, I am

Sincerely,
—/}/Vé( .
David McCoy
DMc/ag
cc: Senator Basnight
Representative Hackney
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